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Docket: 50-267

Mr. O. R. Lee, Vice President
Electric Production -

Public Service Company of Colorado
P.O. Box 840
Denver, Colorado 80203

r

Dear Mr. Lee:
:

We have completed our review of the information you provided, concerning steam
generator tube inspections at Fort St. Vrain (FSV), by letter dated January 20,
1984. The results of our review are contained in the attached Safety
Evaluation (Enclosure 1). We have concluded that there is no practical
nondestructive examination method for examining the steam generator tubes, and
that primary coolant moisture monitoring and secondary coolant radiation
monitoring provide adequate indication of a leak so that corrective action can
be initiated. -We do not agree, however, that the previous two tube _ leaks were
necessarily random in nature. While we do not propose the implementation of
scheduled or unscheduled inservice inspections of the steam generator tubes, we
request that your proposed post leak examination program, as committed to in
your January 20, 1984 submittal, be included in the plant's Technical
Specifications (TS).

In addition, to including the examination program in the Technical
Specifications, we request that your application include provisions to

,

establish, implement, and maintain a secondary coolant chemistry program similar
to that shown in Enclosure 2. (Other program type requirements have been
requested for fuel element surveillance and post-accident sampling by earlier
correspondence). We further request that the application be submitted within
60 days of your receipt of this letter.

If you have any questions on our Safety Evaluation or on the content of the
requested TS, please contact the NRC Project Manager -
P. Wagner at (817) 860-8127.

RPB1fSPES Q SPES g
PWagner/It REIrel and EJohnson

(.42/84 G/f,7/84 f /(1464
8406290022 840622
PDR ADOCK 05000267G PDR

.



*
,

Public Service Company -2-
of Colorado

Since this request relates solely to FSV, OMB clearance is not required under
P.L. 96-511.

Sincerely:

0;ita t Chred By
E. H. Johnson

Eric H. Johnson, Chief
Reactor Project Branch 2

Enclosures:
1. Safety Evaluation
2. Model TS

cc:
C. K. Millen. Chairman, Board of County Commissioners
Senior Vice President of Weld County, Colorado
Public Service Company .Greeley, Colorado 80631
.of Colorado

P. O. Box 840 Regional Representative
Denver, Colorado 80201 Radiation Programs

Environmental Protection Agency ;

David Alberstein, 14/159A 1860 Lincoln Street i
GA Technologies, Inc. Denver,' Colorado 80203 ;

Sanbiego,CA '

92138 Don Warembourg
Nuclear Production Manager
Public Service Company of Colorado
P. O. Box 368

J. K. Fuller, Vice President Platteville, Colorado 80651
Public Service Company

of Colorado Albert J. Hazle, Director
P. O. Box 840 Radiation Control Division
Denver, Colorado 80201 Department of Health

,
4210 East lith Avenue
Denver, Colorado 80220

G. L. Plumlee
.NRC Senior Resident Inspector Kelly, Stansfield & 0'Donnell
P. 0. Box G40 Public Service Company Building
Platteville, Colorado 80651 Room 900

550 15th Street
Denver, Colorado 80202

Darrell G. Eisenhut, Director
Division of Licensing

^

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation ,

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555 ;
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Public: Service Company -3-
of Colorado'

bec:

RPB1 Resident Inspector
RIV File - Section Chief (RPS-A)
R. Denise, DRRP&EP - P. Wagner, Proj. Mgr., RPB1
0. Eisenhut, D/DL G. Lainas, DL

.

J. Miller, ORB-3 T. Colburn, ORB-3

' J.' Taylor, IE. E. Jordan, IE
B. D. Liaw, MTEB L. Frank, MTEB
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